## Minutes – Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) 4A May 2, 2024 Regular Public Meeting

**PLEASE NOTE:** In compliance with Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised, 11th Edition, §48, page 468, the minutes of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 4A are a record of the actions taken by the Commission, not a record of what people said during the meeting. Accordingly, comments made by commissioners or members of the public will not be recorded in detail in the minutes.

The meeting was held virtually through Zoom. Commissioner Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm. A quorum was present, including the following Commissioners:

- Paula Edwards, 4A01
- Joan Hoyte, 4A02
- Christian Hara, 4A03
- Patience Singleton, 4A04
- Kimberly Patterson, 4A05
- Candace Tiana Nelson, 4A06
- Zack Bolton, 4A07

## 1. Approval of Administrative Matters

- a. Approval of the agenda was moved by Commissioner Nelson and seconded by Commissioner Bolton with the following changes: remove Nile, Remove Pie and Slice. Approved 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions.
- b. Approval of meeting minutes was moved by Commissioner Bolton and seconded by Commissioner Singleton Approved 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions.
- c. Approval of Q2 Financial Report presented and moved by Commissioner Singleton, seconded by Commissioner Hara; Approved by a vote of 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions
- d. Reimbursement request for Commissioner Singleton for payment of 4A Zoom account costs. Moved by Commissioner Singleton and Commissioner Nelson seconded vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays, and 1 abstention.

## 2. Presentations and Reports

a. DLCP Director Tiffany Crowe: Updates on DC budget main points are that strategic investments and shared sacrifice, cuts across several DC agencies but

- still maintaining core services. \$300M included for Ward 4 needs (elementary schools, businesses), BEST act intends to lower cost of licensing.
- Barbara Rogers, office of Councilmember Lewis George, introduced Ben Rosenfeld new Councilmember's employee. Office will release budget report. Council holding 1st vote May 29th on budget. DDOT issued NOI on Alaska/ Geranium traffic safety improvements.
- c. State Board of Education Ward 4 Representative Frazier O'Leary concerned about the budget and impacts on schools-teachers will be reducing because of this, teachers are still without a contract (since Oct. 1st), Whittier School has a pipe burst on Friday-no further details
- 4. Community Discussions/Presentations
- a. DDOT NOI Georgia and Alaska, Kornelius Anderson: Intersection of Georgia x Alaska x Kalmia: Resolution to support these NOI changes, take note of crosswalk, red-light runners, traffic enforcement, moved by Commissioner Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Hoyte VOTE: 7 aye, 0 nay, 0 abstentions PASSED
- b. Rock Creek Golf Course, updates on Environmental Assessment, FONSI and NCPC deliberation, Commissioner Bolton will schedule a special meeting with the community NPS and NLT within the next several weeks
- c. Pie & Slice Presentation, Josh Saltzman, Building 82 at Walter Reed, Arts Plaza Activation. Will return next month to vote
- d. HomeRule Festival Resolution for sponsorship of \$1000. Commissioner Hara moved to grant Homerule Festival \$1000 in support of the festival ANC 4A would receive a table at the event to be staffed by commissioners, Commissioner Edwards requests an amendment making support contingent on determination of 501(c)3 status or that sponsorship is not required to be a 501(c)3, Commissioner Hara accepted. Seconded by Commissioner Singleton. VOTE: 7 aye, 0 nay, 0 abstentions PASSED

## **Community Concerns**

Commissioner Patterson notified of MPD police walk May 9 at 3:30 pm corner of Georgia x Sheridan

Commissioner Edwards noted the passing of pedestrian who was struck on 16th St. Investigation is still ongoing.

The meeting adjourned at 9:27 pm.